

# Meeting Minutes of the Extraordinary Parish Council held on Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> October 2021 at Greatwood Hall at 7.15pm

Minute Ref Code prefix: Ex/10/2021

**Attendees:** Councillors – Cllr Hulme (Chair), Bell (Vice-Chair), Cllr Stubbs, Cllr Akerman, Cllr Pearce, Cllr Wilkinson & Cllr Flunder – S Morgan-Owen (Clerk) and 3 members of the public (community football club representatives).

## 1. Chairman's Welcome:

Cllr Hulme welcomes everyone.

## 2. Apologies:

Cllr Tigger	Dispensation granted June 2021
Cllr McCormack	On Holiday
Cllr Buckley	Health Issue
Cllr Peck	On Holiday

## 3. Declaration of Interests:

Cllr Wilkinson	Club Sponsor
----------------	--------------

## 4. Public Participation (for a max of 30 mins):

All in favour to suspend standing orders

### **Representatives from Tean Albion & Rangers**

Advised that they are looking for the Parish Council to supply a lease of approximately 10 years so they can apply for funding to sort the draining, changing facilities and parking area. Also advised that the long-term plan is to start a youth team.

Councillors raised concerns regarding local residents and long-term maintenance etc.

*Standing Orders re-instated*

## 5. Proposal for way forward:

Proposal made to accept the principle however, project representatives (football clubs) to formulate and map out planned changes and submit to the council at the next meeting 19<sup>th</sup> October.

Clerk to enquire about fee's for drawing up a lease, potential costs for producing and printing a questionnaire for local residents. Next steps and the Council's financial contribution (lease fee's, printing etc) will be agreed at the full monthly council meeting.

**Proposed: Cllr Wilkinson – Second: Cllr Flunder – Motion Carried – 6in favour, 1 abstain**

**Meeting was closed 19:47**

I hereby state this is a correct account of the monthly meeting held by Checkley Parish Council.	
<b>Signed: (Chair)</b>	Councillor
<b>Date:</b>	